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Winefsky, Josh S.

From: Michael Sasso <Michael.Sasso@amtrustgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Winefsky, Josh S.; Jocelynn Tuite

Cc: Stanley, Rosa

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 432 Park - HM apts - Title No. FN-41461-NY

Attachments: FN-41461-NY-1 Final Loan Policy.pdf; FN-41461-NY-2 Final Loan Policy.pdf

Josh,

Attached are the final loan policies.

You will note that the mezz endorsements are missing the signatures of the borrowers.

Notwithstanding, the Company will not deny coverage on any claim based on the mezz endorsements due to the

lack of signatures thereon.

Regards,

Michael

Michael P. Sasso

Senior Counsel

50 Charles Lindbergh Boulevard

Suite 600

Uniondale, NY 11553

Main: 212- 499-0100

Direct: 516-265-1058

Fax: 516-282-0585

michael.sasso@amtrustgroup.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email may

contain information that is proprietary or privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not

the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you received this email by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email and all copies of it.

WIRE FRAUDWARNING!Wire fraud and email hacking attacks are on the rise! If you receive an email containing wire

transfer instructions, call us immediately to verify the information before sending funds, using previously known contact

information or information found from an independent source, such as the sales contract or internet. DO NOT RESPOND

TO THE EMAIL OR CALL A NUMBER LISTED IN THE EMAIL! We will never send amended wire instructions by email or ask

you to wire funds to an international account. We are not responsible for any wires sent by you to an incorrect bank

account.


